
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION 111 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 2 IO 

LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352 

April 19,2006 

Mr. Jack Coffey 
Senior Vice President 
Quality and Regulatory 
Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
Cardinal Health 
7000 Cardinal Place 
Dublin, OH 43017 

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORTS 030-3697312006-003 AND 030-36973/2006-011 
(FORM 591M PART 1) 

Dear Mr. Coffey: 

This letter refers to the routine inspections conducted on March 22, 2006, at your East 
Rutherford, New Jersey facility and on March 24, 2006, at your Griffith, Indiana facility. The 
inspection results were discussed with Willie Regits and Chris Walters of your staff during a 
final telephonic exit briefing conducted on April 11, 2006. 

These inspections were an examination of activities conducted under your license as they relate 
to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations and with the 
conditions of your license. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective 
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, independent 
measurements, and observation of activities In progress. Within the scope of these inspections 
no violations of NRC requirements were identified; therefore, no response to this letter or the 
enclosed NRC Form 591Ms is required. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice." a copy of this letter 
and its enclosures will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from 
the NRC Web site at htto://www.nrc.aov/readina-rm/adams.html. 



( 
J. Coffey -2- 

Should you have any questions concerning these inspections or enclosed reports, please 
contact Ken Lambert of my staff at (630) 829-9633. 

Sincerely, 

John R. Madera. Chief 
Materials Inspection Branch 

Docket No.: 030-36973 
License No.: 34-29200-01 MD 

Enclosures: 
1. Inspection Report 03036973/06-003 
2. Inspection Report 03036973/06-011 

cc(w/encl 1): State of Indiana 

cc(w/encl2): State of New Jersey 



ENCLOSURE 5 
. .  

-sew1ce* 
Location: GrlMth, IN 
7000 Cardlnal Place 
Dublln, OH 43017 

EPORT 20061003 

2. -E 

Nuclear Regulatory Commisslon 
Region 111 
2443 Warrenville Road, S u b  210 
Llsle, Illlnola 60532 

1 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being L '  uted. This ' form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 .  

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
030-36973 

-. - 
Licensee's State6ent of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
34-2920041 MD 031 24 12006 

hereby state that. within 30 days. the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified This statement of 
wrective actions is made in accordanm wiih the requirement3 of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken. 
ate when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Signature 
~ __. ~ _ _  _ _  .- Printed Name 

I ICENSEES 

031 24 I 2006 

\ .EPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR Tony Go 

Issue Date: 09/28/05 E5-1 2800, Enclosure 5 



NRC FORM 591M PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOh 
(102003) 10 CFR 2.201 DOCKET FILE INFORMATION 

5. INSPtC I IUN 
87127 

1. PKUGKAM Z .  PKIUKI I Y 
2500 2 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
I L .  l m m ~ - u i U N A L  Ul-l-IGt 

1 .  1NS-S AKtAS 
I 

03.01 - 03.07 
SUPPE: 

3. L l C t N S t t  L m A G  I 4. I t L t P H ~ M t J t K  
Rosalyn Sammons 21 9-922-3790 

I 111 

Field 212 S. Ivanhoe, Griffith IN 
0 Temporary 

PROGRAM SCOPE 
The pharmacy facility provides a servlce in parts of Indiana and Illinois. During the inspection, the pharmacy prepared 
on the average of 350 to 400 unit doses per day. Accordlng to the manager, M s  Rosalyn Sammons, the facility 
serviced approximately 27 clients In Indiana and iiiinols since the last Inspection. The RSO. Mr. Robert Reyes, R. Ph., 

technologists, and approximately I O  driven, about the same level of staffing since the last inspection. The pharmacy 
opened for business Monday through Friday. and Saturday or as needed on weekends. The licensee initial production 
run started at 200 a.m., the second started at 8:OO to 9:OO a.m., and the third run started at 1:OO p.m. The inspector 
toured the facility prior to the licensee’s second run. The llcensaa recerved four Mo-Tc99m generatorahek for 
dose productions, dlstributed Xenon-I33 gas, compounded 1-131 capsules as ordered, and also distributed non-NRC 
regulated nucildes. in additlon, the ilcenaea also distributed Sin-153 therapeutic doses to clients. As of the inspection 
date, the licensee had incorporated the approved Sin-153 doaes determination in order to calibrate the iicensee%i dose 
calibrator. 

During the second shift Inspection, the inspector observed two pharmacists and two technicians dispensing and 
performing quailty assurance of the unit doses before the second run. The inspector observed the licensee’s staff 
included technoiogista as well as the pharmaclsts drawing doses, preparing shipment of unit and bulk doses, and 
conducting radiation and contamination surveys for compliance with NRC and DOT requirements. The Inspector 
observed that the Ilcensee’s staff used peraonal dosimetry for both hands and whole-body. The inspector also 
interviewed the pharmacy driven and aeseesed that the DOT transport packagea containing unit doses had never 
been left unsecured or unattended at the client sites. Copies of these clients’ State and NRC licenses were available 
and were randomly reviewed by the inspector. Additionally, the inspector also performed a confirmatory radiation 
surveys OM survey meter of the licensee’s restricted areas and vehicles. The aurvey resuib did not indlcate RAM 
contamination on the transport vehicles or at the reatrlcted areas. The dosimetry records from 2005 to 2006 indicated 

was responsible in a day-today radiation safety program. The licensee employed four pharmacists, four I 

Performance Observations 

the followings: 
2005 TEDE= 108 mrem SDE= 16130 mrem 
2004 TEDE= 83mrem SDE=IE820 mrem 
On December 20, 2005, the ilcensee reported an accident involving the Iicenaee’s vehicle that caused an injury to the 
driver. The accident occurred when the iicenaee’s vehicle containing DOT transport packages returning from clients 
was stopped at a trafflc light and was rear-ended by a large semi-truck. The accident caused both front and rear end 
damage to the iicanaee’s vehlcle. The accident did not cause any licensed material to leak out from the DOT transport 
packages. The State respondan and licensee‘s staff Included the site RSO responded to the scene. Radiation and 
contamlnation surveys of the transport vehicle and the surrounding area dld not identify radioactive contamination. 
The DOT packagea containing the licensed materials were secured and loaded onto another truck for removal from the 
accident scene. 

I 

NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2003) 

2800, Enclosure 5 E 5 4  Issue Date: 09/28/05 



U.S. NUCLEAR REGUUTORY CDMM SI0 Y NRC FORM 581M PART 1 
11O.XO3) 

LlCENSEElLOCATlON INSPECTED 
Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
30 Murray Hill Parkway 
East Rutherford, NJ 07073 

:EPORT Nos 200601 1 

2 NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Aiiendaie Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvanla 19406-1415 

he inspection was an examination of the aclivlties wnddcted under your license as they relate to radiation safely ana to compliance w!Ih the 
luclear Republory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license The inspectton consmted of selective examinations 
I procedures and representattve records. intewiews wdh personnel. and observations by the mspector The nspection findings are as follows 

X I  1. Eased on the inspection findings. no violations ware dentified. 

2 PrevioJs vlolation(s) c,osed 

3 The vlolatlon(s). specifically described to you by the inspector as noncited violations. am not bong cried because they were self- 
#dentfled. non-mpetittve, and Mrrecltve action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy 
NUREG-1600. to exercise discretion, wore satisfwd 

.. 

.. . 

.- 

Non-Cited Violation(s) washvere discussed invoivinp the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s) 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-36973 

4 Dmng this inspection cedam of your activoties as dercribed below andlor anached were in violation of NRC requtrements and am 
Being c tea Th.s form s a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, whrch may be subject 10 postlng in accordanca with 10 CFR 19 11 

4 LICENSE NUMBER@) 5 DATE@) OF INSPECTION 
34-29200-01MD March 22,2006 

__ _--_ ~ 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actlons for Item 4, above. 

v 
NRC INSPECTOR 

' .AEPRESENTATIVE 

I 
I 
~ 

&-- ~~~ 

i 
-i-.. 

Todd J. Jackson, CHP i 3/22/06 



IRC FORM 69IM PART 3 
IC-ZWJ) 10 CFR 2 201 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Docket Fila Infomallon 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

. LICENSEE 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

Cardlnal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Servlces 
30 Murray Hill Parkway 
East Rutherford, NJ 07073 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
030-36973 

87127 
INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussla, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

34-29200-01 MD March 22,2006 

All Todd Jackson 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 8 INSPECTOR 

PROGRAM CODE@) 2 PRIORITY 

2500 2 

Main Oftice Inspection 

3 LICENSEE CONTACT 4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Abdul Kamara, Pharmacy Manager 908-241 -1 81 8 

Next Inspection Date: March 2008 

Field Omce (E. Rutherford pharmacy is one of many Cardinal pharmacies) 

[? Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

This was the first NRC inspection at this location. The pharmacy had moved from Kenilworth, NJ in 2004, with this location 
chosen because it is adjacent to an accelerator producing PET materials (FDG). Four full time pharmacists are employed at 
this location. with one on the overnight shifl (rotating duty). Pharmacy hours are 12:30 AM-530 PM M-F and typically a partial 
shift on Saturday. About 400 doses are prepared daily, down from a peak of about 800 over last couple years due to recent 
startup of competing pharmacy. Number of daily doses is gradually increasing. Typically prepare 3 dosesheek 1-131. max 
about 130 mCi. Delivety of 1-131 usually occurs on Wed aflernoon. Inspector reviewed dosimetry records for personnel (we 
and fingers) and area monitors. Max personnel exposures In 2005 were 528 mrem WB, 25,510 mrem right finger, and 20,060 
lefl finger. 

The inspector observed preparation of doses and handling of licensed material, radiation and contamination surveys, 
preparation and loading of radioactive material shipments, unpacking of returned containers and handling of radwaste, and 
other aspects of routine operations. Additional records reviewed by the inspector included area dosimeters, instrument 
calibrations and daily source checks, sealed source leak tests and inventories, radiation and contamination surveys, training, 
thyroid monitoring, and effluent monitoring. The inspector also observed calibration and measurement of thyroid bioassay and 
effluent monitoring cartridges. 

The inspector noted that the bioassay calibration method, performed weekly by the night shifl pharmacist. required the user 
to set the detector on a book adjacent to a thyroid phantom containing the cal source. The height and orientation of the 
detector relative to the source was subject to some variation each time. Review of the Calibration factor determined for 1-131 
showed values from19.497 cpmlpCi on 6/29/05 up to 27,065 cpm/pC on 1/18/06. a range of 39% from min to max value. The 
inspector stated this variation appears unnecessarily large, and considered the error range in review of bioassay results. No 
positive thyroid monitoring results were sufficient. even with the large cal. variability added, to approach the annual thyroid,limit. 
The licensee agreed that the range of cai factors was large, and stated that action would be taken to minimize calibration 
variability. 

The inspector observed the weekly count of air sampling cartrldges from the 1-131 hood and noted that the technician 
carefully placed the Nal detector on the downstream face of each cartridge for counting. The inspector asked the tech to count 
thecal standard cartridge on both the "upstream" (activity-loaded) face (which the tech stated was the practice for calibration) 
and downstream face. and compared results. The count of the downstream face was 36% of the upstream face count. 
indicating 36% reduced counting efficiency compared with counting the upstream, or activity-loaded, face. The inspector 
reviewed hood effluent data and applied this non-conservative 36% efficiency correction to the data. The peak recorded 
effluent concentration noted was for the running 365 day ave. as of 3/23/05, at 3.lE-11 IICilml. Application of the efficiency 
correction results in a calculated value of 1.97E-11 pcilmi, or 27% of the annual limit. The licensee agreed that the calibration 
method was incorrect and stated that the error would be corrected to calibrate with cal cartridge activity on the same face as 
used for sample counts (cal and sample counts must be made using the same configuration to produce valid results). 

The licensee acknowledged these analytical errors and agreed to correct them. However, the inspector recalculated the 
pertinent data and did not identify any violation of regulatoty limits. In effect, the licensee thought there was more margin than 
actually existed between measured data and the limits. No other violations were identified. 

I 
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